
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 3/25/2014 3:28:07 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Additional Questions 

Thank you! 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:03 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: Additional Questions 

Sorry, just saw this and am getting answers. 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 11:31 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Additional Questions 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


- What's the standard for pipelines under 60 psig? Are there any clearance requirements? 

- Do the utilities have easement rights over distribution lines as well? How are those 
ROWs maintained? 

//Questions are coming from trying to understand "if I have a distribution pipeline in my yard, 
does it mean I can't have anything growing there". 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

Caiifornia Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 
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